

- p) Lol reminds the group that the council will not just pay for items, they may supply raw materials but we must not assume that the council will simply pay for items.
- q) Ross K points out that the guttering outside the chemist is crumbling and falling down, council works order needed.
- r) Ross K, asks if we can obtain permission to work on Hospital grounds as it looks messy.

10) **Other General Business:**

- a) Rob F, discussion regarding placing plaques on historical building with photo and spiel.
- b) James c. Discussion regarding the placement of information available to public when the history center is closed.
- c) John Glistak invited to next meeting, Lol hill explained that the Sholz park committee is technically a non-functioning committee - section 41.

11) **Meeting Closed: 8.25pm.**

12) **Next Meeting:**

- a) Tuesday 5th February 2013 @ 7.30pm in History Centre.